Lauren Differ

—_—
From: Hampton by Hilton Confirmed <noreply@h4.hilton.com>
Sent: July 25, 2022 2:08 PM
To: Lauren Differ
Subject: Your Aug-06-2022 Confirmation #95321745

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Hilton Join Hilton Honors e

Get instant benefits by joining - for free.

See you soon, TROY WILLIAMS
Your reservation for Aug-06-2022 has been confirmed.
Confirmation #95321745

Hampton Inn by Hilton Timmins

848 Riverside Drive g 17055316000
Timmins ON P4N 3W1 CA

Maps & Directions >>

SAT ¢ SUN

AUG )
1Night S
Checkin: Z.00PM Check Out: 1100 AM

Add to Calendar

1



Due to the current travel environment, hotel amenities and services may be
_ limited. Visit the Hampton Inn by Hilton Timmins hotel website for property
| | policies and updates. Please check with regional health and government
authorities about the evolving health and safety requirements that may be in
place at the location of your stay. Learn more—

Your Room Information

Guest Name: TROY WILLIAMS

Guests: 2 Adults

Rooms: 1

Room Plan: 2 QUEENS NONSMOKING
Your Rate Information Local Neg. Tier 11

Rate per night

Aug-06-2022 - Aug-07-2022 152.00 CAD
Total for Stay per Room Rate 152.00 CAD
Taxes 26.63 CAD

Total price for Stay 178.63 CAD

\ Modify Your Reservation >

What To Expect When You Arrive

Clean & Ready for You

We are creating an even cleaner stay for you
from your guest room to public areas to food and

beverage. Learn more—



Lauren Differ —

==
From: Hampton by Hilton Confirmed <noreply@hd4.hilton.com>
Sent: July 25, 2022 2:08 PM
To: Lauren Differ
Subject: Your Aug-06-2022 Confirmation #93226321

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Hilton Join Hilton Honors e

Get instant benefits by joining - for free.

See you soon, DAVID CHOOKOMOLIN
Your reservation for Aug-06-2022 has been confirmed.
Confirmation #93226321

Hampton Inn by Hilton Timmins

848 Riverside Drive ‘ 17055316000
Timmins ON P4N 3W1 CA

Maps & Directions >>

SAT ¢ SUN
AUG )
1 Night -
Checkin: 200 PM Check Out: 11:00 AM

" Addto Calendar




Due to the current travel environment, hotel amenities and services may be
limited. Visit the Hampton Inn by Hilton Timmins hotel website for property
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

Guest Name: DAVID CHOOKOMOLIN
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

“ Modify Your Reservation >

What To Expect When You Arrive

Clean & Ready for You
We are creating an even cleaner stay for you

from your guest room to public areas to food and

CleanStay

beverage. Learn more—



